Fellows, Linda (SAPOL)

Doc 8

From: Fellows, Linda (SAPOL)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 10:57 AM

To: Hutchins, Greg {SAPOL)

Subject: RE: Adelaide Ovat SMA - Application to Vary Liquor Licence Condition
rgr

From: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg,Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 10:47 AM

To: Fellows, Linda (SAPOL) <Linda.Fellows@police.sa.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Adelaide Oval SMA - Application to Vary Liquor Licence Condition

Ok will come now if ok be about 10 - 15

Chief Inspector Greg Hutchins APM
Officer in Charge

Licensing Enforcement Branch
Roma Mitchell House

L1, 136 North Terrace

ADELAIDE SA 5000

T 08 218 2601
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E greg.hutchins@police.sa.gov.au
W www . police.sa.gov.au
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From: Fellows, Linda (SAPOL) <Linda.Fellows@police.sa.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 10:46 AM

To: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Adelaide Oval SMA - Application to Vary Liguor Licence Condition

Im pretty clear ail day today.

From: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg,Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 10:45 AM

To: Fellows, Linda {SAPOL) <Linda.Fellows@police.sa.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Adelaide Oval SMA - Application to Vary Liquor Licence Condition

Draft CBP attached. When is & good time to pop up




Chief Inspector Greg Hutchins APM
Officer in Charge

Licensing Enforcement Branch
Roma Mitchell House

L1, 136 North Terrace

ADELAIDE SA 5000

T 082182601
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E greg.hutchins@police.sa.gov.au
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The information contaied in this message and any attachment Is confidential and may alsﬂ be the sub]ecl of legal pro!ess[onal pﬂvﬂege at
public.interost lmmumty If you are not the intendad’ rccspmn! any uso, disclosure of copying of this docu:nent and or its aftachments is
unauthorisad, Please adviso us by reply and lhan doleta it from your systern, Any views of opinions prosanted aro solely those of the author and
do fod necessarily répresant those of SAPOL,

From:; Fellows, Linda (SAPOL} <Linda.Fellows@police.sa.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 10:37 AM

To: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg. Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Adelaide Cval SMA - Application to Vary Liguor Licence Condition

Greg

No worries, Have read and happy to discuss.

From: Hutchins, Greg {SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 8:25 AM

To: Fellows, Linda {SAPOL) <Linda.Fellows@police.sa.gov.au>; Goodwin, Graham (SAPOL)
<Graham.Goodwin@police.sa.gov.au>

Cc: O'Connor, Anthony (SAPOL) <Anthony.Oconnor@police.sa.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Adelaide Oval SMA - Application to Vary Liquor Licence Condition
Importance: High

AC/ Ch. Supt

Can you please have a read of this submission. Once read can  organise a time to pop up and chat for 5. The matter
is currently set for a Directions Hearing 1100 hours next Monday.

Chief Inspector Greg Hutchins APM
Officer in Charge

Licensing Enforcement Branch
Roma Mitchell House

L1, 136 North Terrace

ADELAIDE SA 5000

T 08218 2601

6(1)

E greg.hutchins@police.sa.gov.au
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From: Osterstock, Mark (SAPOL) <Mark.Osterstock@police.sa.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 3:15 PM

To: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg. Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>

Cc: Nairn, Matthew (SAPOL) <Matthew.Nairn@police.sa.gov,au>
Subject: Adelaide Oval SMA - Application to Vary Liguor Licence Condition
Importance: High

Greg / Matt

As discussed, please find attached AOSMA’s submission that they sent fo the Liquor and Gambling Commissioner in
support of their application.

The substance of their submission is along environmental grounds.

Mark Osterstock

Acting Sergeant, No, 37217
Prosecutor, Licensing Prosecution Unit
Licensing Enforcement Branch (196)
South Austratia Police

Roma Michell House

Level 1, 136 North Terrace

ADELAIDE SA 5000

T08 82182623 F 08 8218 2634
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Inlendod reciplent, any use, disclosure of copying of thia docyment and of ia atfachments i
unablhonised. Please advise us by teply atkd then delets it from yout system, Any views of oplnions
presented arg solely those of the abthor and do fol nécessaily represent those ol SAPOL.






